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CCA Official Filing: 
9/4/02******* 1:58 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

From:: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, September 04,2002 1 :42 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/4/02 1 :40:00 PM 

i -, DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
020569-TX 0205690R.AJT 
02O!%6-I%-. - 0205860R.AJT 5-rsi. ,‘ 

- ‘. 

PA4 ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT 
FEES, OR CANCELING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 
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CCA Official Filing: 

Mat i Ida Sanders************** I 9/9/~2************* 12 :34 PM************* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, September 09,2002 12:27 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

2- 

Date and Time: 9/9/02 12:26:00 PM 
Docket Number: 020586-TX 
Filename / Path: 02-120790RD 

THE AMENDATORY ORDER HAS BEEN CORRECTED TO REFLECT 14 CALENDAR DAYS. 
THANKS 
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Matilda Sanders / 3 0 4 - m  

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, September 26, 2002 10:17 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/26/02 10:16:00 AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
020569-TX 020569CO.AJT 
0205816-TX 020586CO.AJT 
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CCA Official Filing: 
Mat i Ida Sanders************** 1 g/27/02************* 7:15 AM************* 

Matilda Sanders "35c- 07- - 4i30 CfA -G3 47d 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, September 26,2002 500 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/26/02 4:59:00 PN 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
020569-TX 020569COA.AJT 
020586-TX 020586COA. AJT 
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2- 

1 


